
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1                                            October 6, 2024 
 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFP: Comprehensive Disaster Recovery, Financial and Grant 

Management Support, and Pre-Disaster Cost Recovery Planning Services  
 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
1. Correction to insurance requirements on page 16. The PO Box listed is incorrect. It should read 

as follows:  
 

“Certificate of Insurance lists Buncombe County, 200 College Street, Asheville, NC 
28802, as Certificate Holder.”  

 
2. Added requirements: 

a. CPA on staff 
b. Demonstrates expertise in risk management and insurance claims 

 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
RFP Comprehensive Disaster Recovery, Financial and Grant Management Support, and Pre-Disaster 

Cost Recovery Planning Services 
 


